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B/20/2019 Matimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
MHSUIFDLDEITIACKIIIG o
i Mt B T ;'.ul i) | Aty Rt .w‘:_-. _| los Aditt'en 1_':_“..\1L.. .
for Su
an {13 Aug 2019 Pending rvay
Maln 1:;:“ I | D0:00 Report

Cancel Case |

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [Created by adjuster]
'ANG KOON HWA, 1D: 591410228

| ALVIN LEE JIN HENG, 1D: 5967211482

| Claimant: 4

'::"'"“" Reg. FBB42520 :m- of Loss: | 30/05/2018 00:00 - 159

| Pﬂ-llq'ﬂ:nw PNMC2018-00003413 ﬂ'hh'ﬂ- Party Dnhr}l

Claim Type: | TP / 1201900015151 Note No.: | Coverage: 19/08/2018 - 18/08/2019

Policy No.

[(insured)s | -  |(cwimant): |
= Excess: |

‘Repairer. | M2 Garage Pte Ltd (HQ) 61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRILA PARK E9 PREMIER 95 (01-17), 757047 Woodlands - Tel:

I;-mndlh:; | FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700 ... [Handied by Lionel Tan]
{ AR

| Adjuster: I LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE va'tﬂn-I Rpt due 22/08/2019]

ASSI.'IEJA‘I'ED MAIL ﬂ!_cﬂ\"!ﬂ | m Case Mall I

There are no mall for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— View All | | Sewrch Tasks | _Create New Task | _Camplete |

Due Date Priarily Type Task Gralp Subject Handler Aszigned By Campleted On Croated On Dans?
Ma results.

nm-mwmmmmmmrsmp_mmwxmnmcw... iz



" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: venessa.chan®@fwd.com

Sent: Thursday, 8 August 2019 3:17 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Ce: lionel.tan@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBB4252D AL FBH52785 ON 30/5/2019 AT THE ACADEMIA -
(SGH) // CLAIM REF: 1201900015151

Attachments: PRI - HOH LAW CORPORATION.PDF; FBH5278S Ol GlAzip

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte, Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
E  venessa.chan@fwd.com

W owww.fwd.com.sg

pibians modical Gulpalien] clam o1 ouwr |

'1:.'_' | = i
Senvipapare panel cimres and worldwide emegency

|: assistence with PWD Flyes mobile spal | (=

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 3:14 PM

To: 'Karen Diong'

Ce: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBB4252D & FBH5278S ON 30/5/2019 AT THE ACADEMIA -
(SGH) // CLAIM REF: 1201900015151

Dear Karen,

Thank vou for your selection of LKK Auto Consultants.
We will proceed to assign survey.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



" Vehessa Chan
Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Lud.

6 Temasek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com

W www. bwd.com.se

Fless medical olilpatien ] claim af our

|

svsirtance with FYYD Fhyws mobis s9p. | ‘e

From: Karen Diong [mailto:karen@hoh.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Ce: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBB4252D & FBHS5278S ON 30/5/2019 AT THE ACADEMIA -
(SGH) // CLAIM REF: 1201900015151

Dear Ms. Vanessa,
Thank you for your email dated 5" August 2019.

We would like to have LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd conduct the inspection. Kindly arrange accordingly
and you may liaise with Mr, Chong:

Venue: M2 GARAGE PTE LTD
Address: i1 Woodlands Industrial Park E9,
Premier 95 (#01-17)
Singapore 757047.
Contact: Mr. Chong - H/P8332 6632 TEL 68161170

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,
Karen Diong
Para-Legal (Yishun Branch)

HOH I
Block 934 Yishun Central 1,
#03-53 (S) 760934.

DID : (65) 6852 2345
Fax : (65) 6755 8308

“Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the persow to whom if is
addressed. Any review, dissemination or otfer use of, ar commencement af any action in reliance upon this information hy
persons other than the intended recipient is profibived, If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system invnediarely. ™

2



| From: venessa.chan@ fwd.com <venessa.chani fwd.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:00 AM

To: Karen Diong <kareniahoh.com.sg>

Ce: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; lionel tan@ fwd.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBB4252D & FBH5278S ON 30/5/2019 AT THE ACADEMIA —
(SGH) // CLAIM REF: 1201900015151

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Karen,

We refer to your email dated on 05.08.2019 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle FBB4252D.
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LEKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTELTD
RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

s Ll ) =

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's
vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you.
*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our insured

and/ or insurers, We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-mail
to moterclaims sgf@fwd.com.

Thank vou.
Best Regards,

Venessa Chan
Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Lid.

6 l'emasek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singnpore 038986
E  venessa.chan@fwd.com

W www. fwd.com.sg

o Enjoy cashlam medical sutpaileni claim =i our
tii

I ssslstance wiih WD Flyer mabae aop




‘. From: Karen Diong [mailto:karen@hoh.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBB4252D & FBH5278S ON 30/5/2019 AT THE ACADEMIA -
(SGH)

Your Ref: FBH5278S — request for PRI
Our Ref: SL2019-008-0616PLyen

Dear Sirs,

REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION.

We refer 1o the above matter and enclose herewith our letter of even date for your attention. Thank you.

Yours faithfully,
Karen Diong
Para-Legal (Yishun Branch)

HOH &anns
LAW CORFORATION
Block 934 Yishun Central 1,
#03-53 (S) 760934,

DID : (65) 6852 2345
Fax : (65) 6755 8308

“Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is
uddressed, Any review, dissemination or otler use of, or commencement of any action in reliance upon this information by
persans other than the intended reciplent s prohibited. If you are not the imtended recipient, please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately,”

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments,

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However. you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



' H O ] Bt A+ @ VP 1%
LAW CORPORATION

COMPANY REGISTRATION NO : 2003028982

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS BLK 834 #03-53

NOTARIES PUBLIC FISHUN CENTRAL 1

COMMISSIONERS FOR QATHS SINGAPORE 160934
TRADE MARK AGENTS

oTRECTORS

e CHIN GH b CraAl MCICR WY Hia TEL . 8BS 340

W SRINALAN An ’ FAX 6755 8208

ASSOCIATE DIRECTORS

SHAMTER HLILLLE & ik FEOW T Tim MARCART] WE WHRITER DID . B85 T3]

MED KEE MENG MARGARET T ML IMDES WALR WUAN LT 1Y EECRETARY DD EAET 348 | 8057 2346
PAM FEAN JUAN MISHAEL ey HAHVINDA R T S B4 TH o

ASSOCIATES WIRITER EMAIL sharlynflihah.com ag
JOGESH | D05 (L] SOOI HENG THEN YLIAN L E-hiAbL

TEOH BEOK WE (T HED KIM O HER

JOSERN TAN JUkbHOwWG BigE JERRRL LB VLG LW

AVIE NEC JE Wi i BHERLYI LW FANG U LR (Mmmmm
TACHEL LAM Y1 WEN Wl BOTTAN LI WEN YAND HiE feceimde fransmMGiGnE 19 e abowemantioned
LEE TIUM-TDEM Fiew JOLEEM WORG VNG AN Office. Fecsimile numbers sw nol for servics of
BN RN F T CIPULEMRPL BN RSO T Coun sozummms.

VTR anp

Your Ref: FBH5278S - request for PRI

Qur Ref: SL2019-008-0616P1.yen

5% August 2019

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard,

#18-01 Suntec Tower Four,

Singapore 038986, By email only: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com
Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: ALVIN LEE JIN HENG (NRIC NO: S9672148Z)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBB4252D & FBH5278S ON 30/5/2019 AT THE ACADEMIA — (SGH)

We refer to the above matter and we act for Mr. Alvin Lee Jin Heng.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged and before our client proceed to repair
the damage, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s vehicle no. FBB4252D.,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: M2 GARAGE PTE LTD
Address: 61 Woodlands Industrial Park E9,
Premier 9S (#01-17)
Singapore 757047.
Contact: Mr. Chong - H/P 81982387 TEL 68161170

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair
the vehicle without further reference to you. Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

-

Sheriyn Lim
HOH LAW CORPORATION
Ce. Client

= HOM LAW CORPORATION it # fiw comarsdion with limited iabilly w
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> Back to OneMotoring

BAPEINNE Dakate Srnmiiin

| Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfar Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches
The infermation contained herein is correct

asat 13 Aug 2019

OK

Singapore NRIC
1482

FBB42520
Mo

13 Aug 2019
YAMAHA
T135

Black

2005
S5YP205904
5YP205906

$1.844.00
04 Apr 2007
04 Apr 2007
7

$277.00

Na

$0.00

30 Apr 2021

D - Motorcycle
5

$3,280.00
$1,124.00
$112400

be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
Its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whl:__l'!emr is earlier,

-l-lH-lHIlhwmmhquhhmuﬁujl ST YL L T R b i R L N TN |
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BHa01e Yamaha Spark 135, Motorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2B on Carousell
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Bnazog Yamaha Spark 135, Motorblkes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 28 on Carousall
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81372018

m:m.ﬂwn—mm
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 31082015 1324
uﬂummnnusunmm

Sarvioan - Bukit Memn

E-FILE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Mwmhdﬁﬂ-ﬂhuﬂdﬂhwmnmm

r.nymmmﬂnmmnnmnmmmmnmmummummmum-unmmmmw

Viehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modeal

Emmmiurwmmidemlbahnwm
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy for
repair lo your vehicla?

If No, Please state action Io be taken
Vehicle Category
In:urmCompm

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Caverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Caover Nots Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

nup.mmmm.mmmmummmwm”mmmmwnmmmmwmm.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
31/05/2019 12:24
30/05/2019 13:40
ALONG COLLEGE ROAD OUTSIDE ACAMEDIA
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
FBB42520

ALVIN LEE JIN HENG
S96721482
ALVIN-B13@HOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-94502459
Others-84502469

YAMAHA
SPARK-135CC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5103041804

ALVIN LEE JIN HENG
S96721482
25/03/1996
OUTDOOR
13/08/2015

1124



anazoig E-FILE

Driving Experienca 3 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobila Number (LOCAL) +65-94502469

Fax Number

Contact Numbar OTHERS-94502468

EMail Address ALVIN-818@HOTMAIL.COM
Address %L:fg; WOODLANDS DRIVE 14
Postcode 730504

Wmdmwmmmdmalnuurmcomnr NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicie .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicie) involved in

the acciden 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by ambulance? ND

Wnanymrrnuwurpmpmydammd? YES

',i‘.'mm mum"’d:ammm o

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1

Details of Palice Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Pleasa state which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ - SINGAPORE CITY
Police Station Address ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 85470000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution givan? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20180531/7002 (TYPE OF COLLISION IS HEAD TO SIDE)
Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEMICLE PRODPERTY 1

nmunlmm,mmwmmmmmummw_mmm-mmm mmmm.-mm-mn...

2124



81372018 E-FILE

Vehicle Registration Numbear FBH5278S
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour YAMAHA
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicie Category MOTORCYCLE
Name of Driver ANG LEOON HWaA,
NRIC/Passport Number 591410228
Contact Number 91726818
Address
Postcoda
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Nama ALVIN LEE JIN HENG
Appraximate Age
Injuries Sustain SLIGHT INJURY
Injured person in which vehicle? FBB4252D

Were seal belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? NO
Address

Fosicode



V132019 E-FILE

Accident Skatch Plan

mnmmmmnnmmanVmemmmeMMHNTWWDﬁm..
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E-FILE
1372019
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Bnyz010

Station
Ubi Avenue 3 INGAPORE
No: 65470000 o

Report No. 7201908317002

Police
Traffic
10
Tel
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Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page | of |

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case  |Notifind Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Ad) Rpt Ad] Submatted | lns Auth'ed
31 May 2018 ey 540.00 $$0.00 Punding for Survey
| o Edit Reg £ Ady kgt | Edit Estimates | | view it | Rt

Main

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o
ANG KOOM HWA, D 551410228

| [Created by adjuster]

Insured:
Main :
ALVIN LEE JIN HENG, [D: 596721482

Claimang:

pencie R%3.  FBB42520

Date of Logs: | 30/05/201% 00:00 - :59

| [145 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man vr)]

Claim Type: | TP / 1201900015151

Palicy/Cover | PNMCID18-00003413 (Third Party Only)
Coverage: 19/08/2018 - 18/08/3019

MNote Mo.:

ﬁmm Reg.
MNa

" FOH5178S
[Insured):

Palicy Nao. |
{Claimant):

Encess:

ﬁgpqirur:

M1 Garage Pis Lid (HQ) 61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRILA PARK E9 PREMIER 95 (01-17), T!?ﬂ;;“mﬂk = Tel:

Handiing

Insurer: FWD Singapore Pte. Lid. (HQ) - Tel! 6727 5700

. [Handied by Lionsl Tan)

| Adjuster:

| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 . [Handled by CHEM TSUE YEE| .. [Final Rpt dus 22/08/2019]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

|.Tr|m are no mai for this case,

view Al |  Compose Case Mot |

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

Due Date  Priority Type

No results.

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Completz ||

Task Group  Subject Hapdler  Assigned By

Completed On

Crested On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 23/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2
Claim Documents
*FBB4252D (1201900015151)
[FBH52785]
™
ALVIN LEE JIN HENG
May 30 2019 12:00AM
[ANG KOON HWA]
M1 Garage Pte Ltd

Photos/Images 1 per page ~]
Mo |Relabal/Recrdar | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall Print
1 |13/08/19 17:05 General View D | tadws | 4

2 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View 0 | teare | A

3 [13/08/1917:05 | General View 0 | weaws | &

4 [13/08/19 17:05 | General View 0  caaws | A

5 |13/068/19 17:05 | General View 0 | teaaws | A
6 [13/08/1% 17:05 | General View 0 e H

7 {13/08/19 17:05 Ganeral View D | waows | 4
8 |1/08/1917:05 | General View B O  tsdws | A
9 13/08/1% 17:05  General View 0 | watirs |
10 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View O s &
11 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View D | asirs | A
12 | 13/08/15 17:05 | General View D | lesws |
13 [13/08/1% 17:05 | General View 0 | tnaaies | A
14 [13/08/15 17:05 | General View B | woows | &
15 13/08/15 17:05 | General View 0 | ladiwc | &4
16 13/08/19 17:05 | General View 0 | isaaec | B
;:ﬂ |13/08/19 17:05 | Ganersl View 0 | tcoars | BA
18 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View 0D | casire | B4
19 1308/19 1705  General View 0| s | A
20 130815 17:05 | General View - 0D | leaws | B
21 |13/08/19 17:05 General View 0 | oaaws | A
22 |13/08/19 17:05 General View ! Loadp: | A
23 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View 0 | Lo
24 13/08/19 17:05 | General View 0| ows |
25 |13/08/19 17.05 | General View D | tawc |
26 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View D | lsadwc | A
27 1308119 1705  General View _ﬁ Loed G | BB
28 | 1W08/19 17:05 | General View | caawc | A
29 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View l_l Load WG | [
20 [13/08/19 17:05 | Geners! View © | owc | B
31 |E306/19 17:05 | Genersl View © | tosawc | A |
32 |13/08/19 17:05 | Ganeral View 0O | isawrs | |
33 | 13/08/1917:05 | Odometer Reading © | adws | & |
34 |13/08/19 17:05 | Genersl View 0O | oedrc | A
35 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View 0 | aws | M|
36 |13/08/19 1705 | Ganersl View 0 | toodis | 4 |
37 13/08/19 17:05 | General View O | loosws | B |

https://singapore. merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
Photos/Images Jperpage [v]| BA
No |Rslabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
38 [13/08/19 17:05 | General View O i |
30 |13/06/12 17:05 | General View 0| tedws | A
40 |13/08/19 17:05 General View n_ Load oG | BA
41 [13/0E/19 1705 | General View 0| vaaws | A
42 [13/08/1917:05 | General View 0| adisc | A
43 [13/08/1% 17:05 | Genersl View 0 | waaws | A
44 |[13/08/19 17:05 | General View © | aaws | B
45 |[13/0B/19 17:05 | General View 0  ladic | A
46 |13/08/19 17:05 | General View 0 | st | A
47 [13/06/19 17:05 | General View 0 | tadwc | A
48 [13/0B/19 17:05 | General View 0 tcoaws | &
49 [13/08/19 17:05 | General View D | wadirc | B
50 |13/08/12 17:05 | General View D  itsdwc | A
51 |[13/08/19 17:05 | Ganeral View 0 | oars | M
52 |13/08/19 17:05 Engine Number D | e | A
Documentation |1 per age _[;I [}
No | Fihalized On | FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbaall Print
1 | 13/0B/19 16:41 | FBB4252D TP GIA 8 Load POF

13/08/1% 16:41 | FEHS27BS 01 GIA Load POF

Documents Checklist

peset | Save | Pt |

Fa)
Show Remarks To: [ Handiing trsurer
Nokte: REmares are rwale giiess youo show 8§ b0 other parties.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 23/8/2019




Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne 1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8BB05 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/FWD18013885/ECD3E2

Date: 23/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: FWD Singapore Pie Lid.  Policy No: PNMC2018-00003413
Flaimant Vehicle £pg42520 Insured Vehicle No : FBH5278S
Date of Loss: 30/05/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 1201800015151
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBB4252D
Make & Model YAMAHA T135, 135¢cc Engine No: 5YP205806
Reg. Dale: 04/04/2007 (Man. Year 2006) Chassis No: 5YP205906
Colour, Black Odometer: 31104 km
Engine Capacity: 135 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
10N HI THE TI Y
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: Tos0-17 Rear Tyre Size: 80/90-17
Front Left Side: Maxxis 5 mm Rear Left Side. Maxxis 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: O mm
The above values reprasenf [he remaring fyre reads deoth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S§) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/082018
Date Inspecied: 13/08/2018 Inspected Al M2 Garage Pte Lid (HQ)
61 WOODLANDS INDUSTRILA PARK ES
PREMIER 89S (01-17)
Singapore 757047
Estimated Period of Repair; 3.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This mport represants our findinga af the me and place of inspection stafed herain. Such inspection has been caried ouf (o the best ol our
knowiedge and ability but any other habiity under any offier crcumstances /s hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 23/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $1,500.00 -£2,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 23/8/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 23 Aug 2019)

Parts: NiA YAMAHA T135 135cc (Model nol available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FEB4252D)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

Thete are no new parts seiscted.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 23/8/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.convclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 23/8/2019




